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HCO002688-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
25 April 2005 08:33 

Niven, Nigel; Grocott, David; i_~.~_~_~_~.:0_~.~_~.~_~_~_~~ 
FW: Last 2 Rochester cases 

For Info..DW. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: 
Sent : 
TO: anne.L ........................ 
Cc: Williams, David M 
Subject: Last 2 Rochester cases 

Dear Anne 
I have gone through the cases for a second time and have now come up with a grade for 
both but I want to run them past you before finally submitting them. 

BJC 91 (an 88 year old male). 
3B 
3 because I could not find a clear indication for using the i~~ and it was a 
high starting dose. 
B because I could not find a clear cause for his death but I felt the contents of the 
~i~i~i~i~iihad probably not had long enough to significantly contribute to his death (at 
least the { .......... EZ~~ .......... ialthough I suppose the could have had an effect) 

BJC 92 (an 86 year old female) 
2A 
2 because the starting dose of ~i~i~[~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~]was high although I think the use 
of[i~i~4~i~] was not inappropriate (unless she was unconscious when it was started) A 
because she seemed to have ~ ......................................................................... ~ .......................................................................... ] 

..................................... 

Please let me know what you think so that we can submit an agreed grade for both 

Best wishes 
Peter 

Peter Lawson 
Consultant Physician and Geriatrician 
Northern General Hospital 
Sheffield 
$5 7AU 


